THE KANSAS STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY

JOSEPH W. SNELL, Executive Director

OFFICERS

JAMES L. FORSYTHE, Hays, President
JUNE WINDSHEFFEL, Topeka, First Vice-President
HELEN L. SMITH, Colby, Second Vice-President
JOSEPH W. SNELL, Topeka, Secretary
ROBERT W. RICHMOND, Topeka, Treasurer

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Harry J. Briscoe, Topeka
J. Eric Engstrom, Wichita
Clifford R. Hope, Jr., Garden City
Wilford Riegle, Emporia
William H. Seiler, Emporia
Harriet C. Shatzell, Hoxie
Homer E. Soccolofsky, Manhattan
Floyd R. Souders, Cheney
Calvin Strowig, Abilene

Ex officio members

James L. Forsythe, Hays
June Windsheffel, Topeka
Helen L. Smith, Colby
Donald R. McCoy, Lawrence

The Kansas State Historical Society solicits diaries, letters, and other original records, books and pamphlets written by Kansans or about Kansas, territorial and state newspapers up to 1876, photographs, and maps and atlases of the state. The Society will also be glad to consider objects suitable for the museum, especially those having a direct connection with Kansas history.

Gifts and bequests for the furtherance of the Society's work will be gratefully received. Such remembrances, in various forms, are appropriate permanent memorials to the interests of an individual or a group. A representative of the Society will be glad to consult with anyone wishing to make a gift or to establish a bequest or endowment. Address the Executive Director, Kansas State Historical Society, 120 W. Tenth St., Topeka, Kan. 66612.

THE COVER

Shown on the cover is Fort Zarah, which was located on the Santa Fe Trail near present Great Bend at the crossing of Walnut Creek and the Arkansas River. Originally established in 1864, the post was moved in late 1867 to a second site nearby, where this large stone building, with two hexagonal-shaped towers at opposite corners, was being constructed. Until the fort was abandoned in 1869, it continued to provide escorts for mail coaches and government supply trains along the trail. In order to obtain an accurate likeness of the second Fort Zarah, in the 1960's Ray S. Schulz of Great Bend obtained drawings and descriptions from official records and commissioned Hays architect and painter Richard R. Starr to paint the picture using these documents. The painting is reproduced here through the courtesy of the owner, Mr. Schulz.